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Subject: Re: September Job Bootcamp and Virtual Career Fair Invita:on, by UniCareer
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 at 9:15:44 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Program Coordinator, IED
To: Huynh, Hsueh-Ling

From: Hsueh-Ling Huynh <hlhuynh@bu.edu>
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 10:24 AM
Subject: FW: September Job Bootcamp and Virtual Career Fair Invitation, by UniCareer
 
Please post and circulate this no:ce for our master’s students and recent graduates. There are two
aUachments. Thanks! Hsueh-Ling
 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:38 AM
Subject: 转发: September Job Bootcamp and Virtual Career Fair Invita:on, by UniCareer
 

 

Hope you and your colleagues are all staying healthy and safe! This is Jeremy Wang, marke:ng manager of UniCareer,
an educa:on plaZorm dedicated to interna:onal talents career development. I understand Boston U has a large
Chinese popula:on in the finance programs and wondering if you would be interested in sharing our resources with
your students. We have had partnership rela:onship with your career service center and would love to build
connec:ons with your department too.

 

2020 has been an especially challenging year and some of your students may be conduc:ng job search in both the US
and Chinese market. We are excited to share with you the two free signature events we have scheduled this fall. We
would appreciate it if you could promote these to your students as an extension of your resources.

 

Boost Your Greater China Job Search 2020 BootCamp – provided in partnership with UniCareer 
Dates: 

September 3rd  9-10:30 pm EST (Finance/Advisory Track) 
September 17th  9-10:30 pm EST (Business Analy:cs/Data Analy:cs Track) 

Format: Virtual 
Registra:on: by scanning the QR code on the aUached flyer1 or by this link REGISTER NOW   
Workshop objec:ves: 

Learn the top strategies to effec:vely prepare yourself for campus recrui:ng seasons in
China 
Broader your job-hun:ng horizons so you can beUer enhance and leverage your US
experiences 
Virtual career fair top :ps for both US and China opportuni:es 
Gain insider perspec:ves from recruiters on how to break into specific industries 
Network with industry mentors to address your specific ques:ons regarding career
development 

 
UniCareer's Global Returnee Career Fair in China Fall 2020 

Date: September 4th - 30th  

http://unicareermkt.mikecrm.com/wuGSXsA
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Format: Virtual 
Registra:on: by scanning the QR code on the aUached flyer 2
The number of companies: 100+ top companies will be represented at this virtual career fair,
including Standard Chartered Bank, Intel, UBS, Siemens, Amazon, JD, Dell, BOE, Microsol, Tesla,
Ping An Group, Shiner Capital, NIO, etc. You could find more company info on the aUached flyer

 

If you have any ques:ons regarding these two events, please let us know. We look forward to having students from
your university joining us in the coming weeks. We would appreciate any LinkedIn/Wechat shoutouts too! Thank
you again for your support and we hope to bring a lot of value to your students soon.  

 
Best Regards, 
Jeremy






